
Dear Jim, 	
8/2/75 Don't interrupt the too manyt things for which you now do not have time for reading the attached Leisinger letter of 7/31 and my today's response, which won't go out until 4enday. Save it for eheu yva want c cbenge of pace or comet}  ine  to which to look forward. 

I say "lock forward" for many reaeane. Cne is that 1 know the content and the reasons for the withholding from no with soma reasonable certain end it is to avoid official onharrasamant, especially but not exclueively the CIA and tne euaeiesion. What they are still withholding must be more embarrassing that what I've gottoe, which would embarrass the hell out of me. (I've eiven sou eotea on all this eosenko stuff.) Ploase note, when you rend thin, references to a properly unidentified roleareher. I have: a eotien it may be Paul. You :ray have records that will say. be bas been silent on this with mo whereas on his aaeurance that he would never write on this I was giving ede coeice of all my eork, iecludieg peccoael inveetigations he could not duplicate. 
In any event, I think this in auotbor of those Archives Horl 	have no choice, but to take ay time. They keep holding back what I need. I c'n t rush and I don't cant to. Instea1 I'll take the tiro to build a record. 
What I've written Leisinger if! what I spotted ie a aiaele readiee, all 1 had tine for. it is not all of what I spotted. While 'I think thane guys  are so croaked they never believe eseeee else is ever honoat, eeisinger in new to ma and I have taken this time in pert so that if he has any concern for hin aun integrity or any eido and their reeere for him he'll now and have a chance to clean his face. (His letter is so confused that in Item 2 he refers to see item 2 above.) I go on the aoeumption that at some point there may be an honest man and that he will rebel. 
However, I aloe believe that he vele not totally ieeore thee let!-,er. 	bounce it beak to Johnson, if eohnson drsl'tod it. Or up above, whore they will have to face it ana more. AIM 1 woula rather not have to argue and appeal. Teis Levee them a chance to avoid trouble for them and for me. 
There is an aspect I've eeetioned before ails, l'd rather have you keep confidential, as I think I mentionce before. This whole thing is clageie hoover. be set out from the be;  .sating to screw the CIA and the Comeission with Nonenko. lie not only wrote a very polite scenario (which I have) which hoist the Commie:lion oh two petards - its and his - but aoeurately figured that "elms and his would keep everythine secret. iiot witeout relevance is Dulles' executive seseion eneing t:-.at  cover  had no operetives in the UeSR. 
I don't want to play Hoover'? gnme. I want to built a full and honest record on the material flee wail as the dishoneoties in withholding. If we never know what can break this open, Nosenko aspects can. And I don't want the 'lute meddline with it. And Hoover only aoamee to be fully inforeative and forthright on Nosenke. 
This is stn 1l another example of the perneatine iecelepetence of even the bie-name reporters in investigative reporting. Thoee who nave thin stuff have not understood it. The unidentified applicant seems to have been satiofied too %oily. 
When the time for response passed I sterted propariue an appeal. I have an enormous stack of notes foe it. I'm sure ne has not respon,cd to all the .,destions I aekad. There is eothiee, for example on the eissiae scientific stuff for 226-75. I'm lettiw that, too, wait until I have everytnine they have not sent and are sdp2osi to. I'm :,et 31.12X: but Pa pretty sure that where I did not invoke eau they ma:a no response at ail, which Flakes another kind of record. 

I'm aoldine Tom a copy for his information. 

Best, 


